

VERONA SHADE TREE COMMISSION

MINUTES

February 13, 2017

MEETING STARTED: 4:30 pm adjourned at 5:15 pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dickison, Borland, Schwartz
Alternates: Dubrowsky, Broadwell

PUBLIC PRESENT:

MINUTES –January Minutes Approved – Dubrowsky - Schwartz

BUDGET – At this point we have not spent any of funds for 2018.

CORRESPONDENCE – Was discussed.

TREE WORK

REPAIRS & PRUNING – The list of carry-over work from 2017 has been given to Caputo to be worked on.

ANNUAL TREE CARE – NR

REMOVALS –Will begin to do the leftover removal from 2017.

PLANTING –

DPW –

PARKS & PUBLIC AREAS:

OLD & NEW BUSINESS:

Street Tree Inventory – Checked with Steve Neale to see if there are any Grants available. There are not any at this time.

Annual Report and Tree City Application – Have been submitted to the State Forester.

Forestry Management Plan – Our present Forestry Management Plan is up at the end of this year. It was agreed that we should begin to work on the Plan for the next five years. I will John Linson our Shade Tree Consultant. This plan helps to reduce the Townships liability in Shade Tree related matters.

Shade Tree Ordinance/Code Update –

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday March 12, 2018 – 4:30 PM